LouisiaANA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE & FORESTRY
Mike STRAIN DVM
COMMISSIONER

March 4, 2019

Dr. Ashley W. Mullens

Coordinator

LSU AgCenter Therapeutic Cannabis Program
101 J. Norman Efferson Hall

Baton Rouge, LA 70803

Dear Ms. Mullens:

Louisiana Department of Agriculture and Forestry is not in receipt of your signed Memorandum
of Understanding emailed on February 28, 2019 granting LSU-GBSL the authority to bring plant
material in the main facility located at 18350 Petroleum Drive, Baton Rouge, LA 70803. Based
on our inspector’s observation on March 4, 2019, it was confirmed that plant material was
moved into the main facility. The department finds LSU-GBSL in violation of the law, rules and
regulations as set forth in Revised Statute 40:1046 and Louisiana Administrative Code Title 7
Section XLIX.

Sincerely,

N

Tabitha Irvin, Esq.
Director
Medical Marijuana Program
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